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Legislative File No: 2024-0158

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Sean Canto, Chief of Fire and Emergency Services
DATE: March 7, 2024

SUBJECT: Approval of the Interlocal Agreement between Oakland County and
the City of Rochester Hills

REQUEST:

The Rochester Hills Fire Department is requesting City Council to approve the Interlocal Agreement
between Oakland County and the City of Rochester Hills effective immediately until such time that
either party terminates the agreement to allow department members to operate as part of the
Incident Management Team.

BACKGROUND:

In 2023, the Rochester Hills Fire Department placed members on the Oakland County Incident
Management Team (OCIMT). As a condition of being on the team, members are required to have an
Interlocal Agreement on file between the member's agency and Oakland County. At this time, the
OCIMT can be deployed statewide, if requested. The purpose of an IMT is to assist with incident
management capabilities, respond to large-scale/complex incidents and assist with

incident command system roles and planning as requested. The OCIMT operates under the
direction and supervision of the Oakland County Emergency Management Division.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that City Council approves the Interlocal Agreement between Oakland County and
the City of Rochester Hills.
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